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wotor vehicle to be the

iloss zileged advancs.

The allzgations in the statement of claim arve

o
ot

that BPL and RTS were orantee and grantor respactively
under an instrument by way of securliy (TWS) datad 27th

Novembay 1973 velating to a 1273 PFiat truck, that the W8

secured $24,112.25, that contemporaneously Mr. Avmiiag
and Mr. Johnzon sxecuted deeds of indemnity and guarantos

in which each covenantad to indemnify and

gsave BFL haymliess against any monetary leoss which BPRL

might suffer by veason of making the advance and that

. s

$15,858.92 wasg lost byv that reason. Particulars guppliiad

he Piat was subject to a charge in favour of
Marac Finance Limited (Marac) the debenture-

-

holder of RTS. To secure title to the Fiat and

e
(e

ts disposal BRL was obliged to pay te Marac

In his closing address counsel for BFL suggested cvhat the
particulars could have besen more accurately phrased -
To satisfy c¢laimg to the Plat and its proceecds
by the recelver of RTS8, BFL paid S17,659.17

but, after giving a credit, there is a nst

oy

et

loss $15,858.92.

@

e]

Neither the reascn foy nor the nmethod of calceculating the



craedit were adeguately explained in evidence because the

9
i3
f-/!
L4
<
b

witness called by BFL, & senior credit officer with

ok

SO0

i

limited knowledge of the whoele tvansaction, found it
confusing to explain. No point was taken. Mr. Armitage
and Mr. Johnson denied liability in limine. They were not

therefore concerned with any deficliencies in BFL's internal

accounting.

Both My, Armitage and Mr. Johnson pleaded in

L

their separate statements of defence full repayment of the
igan by RTS in March 1979, but, if that is not the case,
then there was no csusal link between the lcan and the lossy
the amount claimed was part of a sum of money which BFL

greed to pay in settlement of litication bestween RTS and a

o

o

hird person Terino Heavy Industries Ltd. (Terino Heavy).
In any event, that litigation was settled without the
knewledge and consent of either Mr. Armitage or Myr. Johnson.
Breach of Section 8 of the Monevlenders Act 1908 was
pleaded, but it was conceded at the hearing that in all
reépects material to this case the Act had been entirely
replaced retreospectively by the Credit Contracts Act 1981,

See Sharxplin v Broadlancds Finance Lbd. [1982] 2 W.Z.L.R. 1.

The Credit Contracts Aclh was also pleaded by Mr. Armitage
an&.Mr. Johnson -~
The purported transsction evidenced by the
Pecd of Fndomnity. and Guarantee dated 27th
Noverber '973 is a credit contract within the
provisions of the Credit Contracits Bct: the

contract ig in &ll the clrcumstances oppressive



o -y

within the measning of Ssction 10: the contract
should be re-opgned, should re-cpening bhe

NeCeS8aYyY .

Mr. Armitage raiszed defences applicable to him

along -

{a} When he signed the documents the grantor

fda

was Horthern Truck Sales Lid (WPS) a licensed,

notor vehicle demler.

(k) Mo loan wag made to NTS in terms of the

(¢} Material vnauthoerised alteration of the
documents by some unknown person whereby
RTS was substitoted for NTS as the grantox

and bhorvowey.
And Mr. Johnson also raised a defence applicable to him -

On or about 27th MNovembsr 1978 an oral agreement
made between him and Crant Lindsay Morton (Mr.
Morton), as agent for BFL, it was agreed that in
considaraéion of Mr. Johnson executing the deed
of indennity and guarantse and security documente,
which contained an alteration being substitution

<

of the graotor from WPS to RTS, Mr. Morton would

cagets consent and execution te the

=

.

obtain Mr., Armi

deed and gecurity documents.  BFL's agent, Mu.



Mortor, breoached the agreement by not evey

obtaining Mr. Armitadge's consent and execution :
in y

congaguance My, Johnson is not bound by the

terms of the deed dated 27th November 1¢78.

(a)

{b)

wierial documents comprise -

A loan application to BPFL made on its

printed form for a cash advance of $23,000

o]
=
P
o
o
w
ot
s
5
o}

repayable by 2 nonthly paynents

33

ona payment of $23,384.25., The applicant
for finance wasg NTS. The document wasz dated
27th November 1978. The name of the applicant

was subsequently changed to RTS {See Exhibit

14).

A form of Memorandum of Terms of Contrect
as printed by BFL. The named lender isg BFL.
The named borrower was NTS. That name was
subsequently chenged to RTS. The amount
borrowed and the instalment repayments
correspond with (a8). The noned guarantors
are Mr. Johnson and Mr. Armitage. The

nominatsed security ig the IWs. The form is
dated 27th Novewber 1978. It purports to

be sealed by RTS {(not W78} in thoe presencs

{;

of two directors, Mr. Avaltage and Mr.
Johnzon. Tﬁey did not sign in the separate
place for guapantors. There 1s an exXpress

additional term -



e
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G.

' (=ic)
¢ lender to pay the
from this advance in
existing account

gl o

(See Ezxhibit 1)
An IWS on & form printed by BFL. The named
grantoy was NTS. Thalt name was subsequently
changed to RTS. The named grantee i BPFL,
The nominated gecurity is the Fiat., The
document is dated 27th Wovember 1978. It
purpocts to be sealed by RTS8 in the presence :
of Mr. Armitage and Mr. Johnson as directors.

B

(See Exhibit 2)

A Deed of Indemnity and Guarantee on a form
printed for BFL. The named covenantor is

Mr. Armitage, the named benaficiary is BFL
and the company named as the recipient of

the loan was NTS. hat nane was subsequently
changed to RTS. It iz dated 27th Novembar

1978 and is signed by Mr. Avmitege. {Ses

(Exhibit 3)

A similar deed in which the named covenantor
is Mr. Johnson, the named beneficiary BFL and
the cowmpany named as tne vecioient of the lecan
wag NTS. That nane was changed tn RTS. The
document is dated 27th November 1978 and is

Ttk

cigned by Mr. Johnson. (Sce Exhibits 3 & )



The psrson who purpo witness the sealing by RIS of

(b and (¢} was Mr. Morton. The person who purported to

Armitage's gignature to (d) was also Mr.

Morton. In faat'lr, Morton witnessed My. Johnson's signatur@
to the sealing process of (b} and (¢} and tc the signing of
(e} while a Mirs. Woolmore witnesszed Mr. Armitage's signature

to (d) and his signature {(with no geal then impresssd) Lo

0

{£) & declaration Verifying Execution of Charge
on a printed form. This declaration was made
by Mr. Morton before a sclicitor on 18th
Decemnber 1978. He referred to a true copy

of the IWE annexed. Tt was not annexed. He

declared, inter alia,

1. That RTS made and executed the IWS on

27th November 1878.

2. That he was present together with Mr.
Armitage and Mr. Johnson on 27th

Novenmber 1978 and saw the common seal of

¥

RTS annexed

+ )

and he certified the signatures of the
fdivaectors” and of himself as witnessing

t 5}

;..x .

the attes ~&“40ﬂ of the IWS. (Sse Exhib

[

The declaration was factuwally incorrect. Mr. Morton was

not present when My, Avicltage signed the TW3, Moreover,



it then had no seal upon it. It was not Mr., Morton who
witnessed Mr. Armitage's slgnature but Mrs. Yoolmore. At

no time was Mr. Morton present together with My, Armitaga
and Mr., Johnson when a seal was placed on the WS, Furthere
more, the formalities for the execution of the deed signed
by Mr. Armitage,.ag prescribad by Section 4 of the Property
Law Act 1952, were not cobhserved bhecause the Qitn@SS {(Mras.
Woolmore) did not attest the document which she in fact zaw
signed. The document purported to be attested by Mr.
Morton. He did not in fact attest it. Nothing was taken

of this peint by counsel for Mr. Armitage.

.

In each deed of indsmnity and guarantee it is

H

recited that WTS (changed to RTS)

"0.... has d at the expresg re

8 go acknowledged b
execunlon bw n of (.... $23,000.00
(heraeinafter refe to as ‘the principal gum')
conditional upon and with the gtipulation that
the covenantor pursuant to its being the requesting
part as aforésaid should give the Tndemnity and
Guarantee as heveinafter appearing®

The impersonal "it" is Mr. Avmitage in the one case and

Mr. Johngon in the other. The operative part of the deed

Q
2
d
e
o
;-J -

ing an indemnity clause and a guarantee clause. This

)

action is concerned only with the indemnity clause. That

clause is couched in extrenely wide language -

... the covenanter will indemnify and save
harmlegs the beneficiary against all actionsg
proceedings claimg and demands which may
hereafter be made agzninst the heneficiary and
against Jany monetary loss it may suffer by e




RER~

of its having & ag
any furthey loansg o “ﬁ OMpPany : }
should arise and without lgmtbhnq the general
CE the fblfqoiﬂg words whether hy el i
ultra vires action on the p@r* cf the
the cbmp%ry or by reason of any failuve
of the directors of the company to obse
pravjsion$ of the Meworandum of Avticies of
Agsogiation of the company or any regulation ox
restriction imposed on the dirvectors rwlutinc to
the exercise of bOW'O“Jnj powers or in relation

to the execution by the Company of an Instrument
by Way of Security (hereinafter referred to as

"the said security document') in favour of the
beneficiary or &he wing of the seal of the
company th or by reason of the beneficiary
and/or the cr ay having failed to comply with

any quumemv t of any enactment or regulation

thet may in any manner or form result in the nmonevs
expressed to he payabl& under the gaid securilty
document being reduced to a lower figure than was
intended by the Lezzs& clary or by reason of any

enactment regulation Juﬂgmaﬁt or ovder of any
Court postponing or otherwise affecting payment &
~ 1 B

p?-
~
o
e

of monay or reducing rates of intersst a
othar reason oOr Caus 5 whatesoever and such indennity
shall include an obl Qo'lOD to reimburse the )

beneficiary the total amount of all sogai cogte
(including ca st as baﬁween solicitor and client)
s
eficiary

charges nd x¥panses whatscever whiclh the bene
may incur ox ”wffwr by reason of itg having at it
absulute discretion and with oy without the consent
of the covenantor or the company undertaken and
litigation for the purpose of C”LQD1LSh1n9 the
validity of the said security documsnt and/oxr any
cther decument 0ulLuuov“! therewith." (Emphasis
added)

avidencs which ig more extensive

U]

I turn now to the
in this cace thaun one would normallyv anticipate in a claim
based on an andemnity in regerd to motor vehicle financing.
Messrs. Armitage and Johnson were the directors and share-
holders of twd truck dealing cempanies, RTS operated by Mr.
Johngon from Rotorua, and NTS operated by Mr. Armitage from
brury in South Auvcklaad. In early 1878 BFL repossessed an
Brf truck arnd entrugeed it ﬁo.RLS for sale "on behalf" (see

Exhibit E). Thiz does not soew to have been a sinple case

of bailment for sale. Rathar, it would seecm that RTS




10.

ought™ the truck for $37,000 by way of a loan from BFL,
effectively, for that amount, which sum it was Lo repay

enced by Exhibit B which, in clause

Qs

L8 evi

[N

Thisg
1, reguired RTS to repay $37,000 plug $20.28 per day from
the date of that Yauthority to sell® {equal to approxwimately

twenty pevcent intevest).

There followed a series of transactions whereby
the Erf truck was traded by RTS for varying amounts of
cash and other vehicles. In regpect of each trade-in RTE
and BFL maintained this position of borrower and lendex,

with a chattel security being taken by BFL over each trade.

The gral was that BFL be cleared of its eguity in the

“trades”, which by November 1978 stood at $12,349.10,

secured by a Bedford truck. Tt was in BFL's interest that

P

the vehicles (representing trade~ins on the initial Erf
truck) be sold for cash so as to pay out the amount owing.

BFL, was not interested in financing any more trades.

Against this background Mr. Armitage wrote cn
NTS letterhead to the manager of BFL's branch at Papatoetoe,
on 1oth Nevember 1978. In that letbter (Exhibit 12) he
proposed a scheme whereby NTS could acquire the Fiat truck,
which was of considerable value, from a Hawkes Bay
licensed motor vehicle dealer, by trading the Bedford plus
510,500 cash. The Fiat was worth $29;OOO to $30,000 and
wag mpore readily saleable, the point being that it could be
gquickly turned over to pay éff'BFLu Mr. Armitage stated
in his letter that NTS would then have a worthwhile vehicle

owing us in the region of $23,000 that we wouid be ablz to




votaill guickiy at arvcound the $29,000 to $30,000 mark®™.
4 S
The inference was that the vehicle would be encumbered to

ant of $23,000 by reascn of the existing $12,345,10

the ext

plus the axtyra $L0,506, but that the gecurity was more than

covered by the value of the vehicle.
4 v

In fact,; the terms of the agreement with the

Hawkas Bay dealer, Baillie Farmers Motors Litd., (Baillie)
that
& /the Bedford plus several other vehicles in the vard of

o

RTE be swapped for the Fiat. 'Mre Rrmitage adverted to this
in general terass by saying that "my company would have to
exchange the vehicles plus make a cash payout of §10,500."7
These other vehicles were secured by means of floor plan
financing to Marac. The purpose of the $10,500 cash wasg to
pay cut Marac's security on the vehicles so that thay could
be delivered unencumbered in exchange for the Fiat.
Notwithstanding these behind-the-scenes tactics it was still
true to say that the company would have s vehicle worth at

ieact $29,000 encumbered to BFL for $23,00C.
Counsel for BFL contended, without calling any

o

first, because Mr. Armitage referred tuv his company as
having completed an IWS cover the Bedford tirack; RTS had
execoted that security and although that was also the

company of Messrs. Avmitage and Johnson, he wss weiting
on NTS letterhead., gecondly, the inference was chat the Fiat
would cost $23,000 - $12,349010'0n the Bgdfcrd plus $1i0,500

e and purchase agreement

e

cash - whereas Ezxhibit ¥ (the oz
-~ Cw

with Baillie) put the price at $29,200. It was submitted

®




1.

that, in truth, stock belonging to RTS to a value of
$2¢,900 was being given in exchange for the Flat. Undey
crogg-examination Mr. Armitage stated that the letter did
not say to whom ﬁh@ $LO, 500 cash vavout was to be made

and that in fact such & payment was made, but to Marac.
Mr. Johnson corroborated Mr. Avmitage con this point. The
fact that WIS was paying $29,900 in woney's worth for the
Fiat iz not of great significance, since the difference
betwean that and $23,00 was the eguity on the loan for ths

borrower to do with as it pleassed, except as tending to
pv )

show, so counsel suggested, that the letter was deceptive

and intended to be go: RTS8 . was in firzncial difficulties
and Mr. Amrmitage knew that BFL'S manager in Papatostoe was
aware of the position. BFL would conly make further advanméé
to WIS, so neither Mr. Morton nor Mr. Armitage posseszed

any false illusgion as to the cyredit of RTS.

BFL agreed to advance 523,000 to NTS shortly
after the letter of 16th November 1978. The next event wasg
on 23rd November when NTS signed the agreewent to buy the

Fiat from Baillie. (Exhibit )

On 27tn November the docunentation for the loan
was to be executed at BfL's Papatoetce office. Mr., Johnzon
was to pick ﬁp the‘compaﬂy seal of NTE from the company
secretary's office in Rovorus, and to bring it with him
teo the meeting at BFL's >apa¢0@taekaffice. Oon
of 27th an officer of 3¥7L telep&oné My, Armitage to say
that Mr. Johnson had b@én in touch and would not be sble to

arvive until 2.30 p.n. that day. Because Mr., Armitage had




to ba well ocu

e

= of town on business at that time, he

attended BFL's office in the morning and sigred in blan

the memovandum of of contract, the IWS over the Fi

and his personal deed of indemnity and guarantee. MNr,

b

Johnson arrived in the aitcrnmene He signed the documents,

]

but when he

&

vroceeded to put the company seal on them it was
dincoverad that he had brought the seal for RTS and not Wrg.
Notwithstanding BFL'e disclosed aversion to dealing with
RTS8, rather than decline the lean, Myr. Moriton changed ths
name on all the deocuments from NTS to RTS. It was made
clear to Mr. Joehanson, and be so undevstood, that the advance
wae to be in terms of the changsd documents i.e. an advance,
to RTS, Mr. Morton wmust be taken to have undersiood
precigely what he was doing. Hae wvas nct called to establish
the contrary. MNr. Johnson initialled all the altevations.
It was understood by both that Mr. Armitage would have to
veturn to initial these alterations before {the documents
ould be regarded as properly executed and also go that

Mr. Armitage would, by his sigrnature, acknowledge the change

in arrangements whersby RTS becama the Lkerrvower.

Unfortunately for BFL, Marac exesrcised its right
under the debenture it held over RTS and the following day
(?8th November) apnointed a receiver., BFL had not atbemphed
to register its iﬁﬁt*umﬁni until 18tthecgmber (Exhilkit 8).
Lven then BFL made the errvor of tvying tec register the

charge at the Auckland office of the Reyistyay of Companies

cad of at the Hawilton office where RTS was registered

,
.
-
]
i
it
o

(Bxhibit 3). Its attempted registration fell out of time.



LS

Prior to thisg, on 7th December 1978, Mr.,

attended the Papatoetos office of BFL. He initialled the
alterations to the dovuments. ALl pavties ware aware of
the fact of RTS being then in receivevrship. 8o, his

power as a director to perfect the document as against

RTS8 in receivership comes into question,

Mr. Armitage was employed by the receiver to act
as & salesman teo dispose of stock. On the receiver's
instructions the Fiat was pl&c&d with Torino Heavy for eale,
accepted by letter of confirmation dated 19th December

1978

2

"This will confirm we are willing to display

the Fial cveoecos O our premises for sale on
P

vour beha

As discusged, we will not negotlate a sale to
return you less than $27,000 nett.”

{(Esthibit A)

™

Sometine after that, and certainly after BFL had
received written conficimation of the veceivership by letter
of 19th December 1078 (Exhibit 6}, BFL located the vehicle
at the prewises of Torivo Heavy. The two companies had a
history of dealings with each other. BFL informed Torino
Heavy that the vehicle wasg in fact BFL's and that the latter
should account to BFL for the proceeds of sale. This

-

Torine Heavy agread (o 4o, daspite

foto

ts duty to account o
the receiver of RTS. Torino Hesvy surrendered its duty
in exchange for an indemnity from BFL written not to Torine

Heavy hut to an asgsociated company Torino Moteors Litd., (Torino




15,

e heveby give 1 & complate indemnity

chion b tween yourselves on
Les Fenton and Son Limited
gm&ries concerning Litle of

+

My, Armitage, as saleswman for RTS in receivership,
was regponsible for the placement of the tyuck with Torino
Reavy and bhad mentioned to Mr. Tayior, the comuercial
vehicles manageyr of Torino Heavy, that BFL had an:interesﬁ
in the vehicle. It was not a spacific statement as to the
nature of BPFL's interest.

A

On, it would seem kv inference, 21st Pebruary 1979
Torino Heavy purported on behalf cf NTS (inexplicably) to
geil the Piat for a cash price of $29,500 to Lesg Fenton &
Son Limited (Fenton) by way of a no depesit hire purchase
agreament on a BFPL printed form (BExhibit I). The agreament
was tendered o BPL for acceptance but the trangaction was
rejected by it as unacceptable. However, on 15th March 197¢

the transaction wag re-deocumented as a lease agreement

between Broadlands leasing Corporation L3MLL96 (BLC) and

¥Fenton. The confuszion at the hearing as to how BLC became
the owner of ths {ruck ie typical of the confusion generally
apparent in the relaticnzhip between all the companies and

s

personalities invelved., The Ffault must lie at the door of

BFL and its associates hecause the only witnegss called by

s

the olaintiff

h wag a senior credit officer who knew very
little about the transnctions except that she had
ised herself with ovne file sufficient to avoid a non suit

.

and liberately, I suveoect, to avoid having te call the



genioy personel who did ha the knowledge

call "the gpindlesghanks systen” of arviving at the truth

.

in the adversayy process. The average senior clerlk, called

to face guestioning of the type that had toe be put to this

only witness for BLF, would be justified in feeling manipulate
by & wallous employer, but I my give her full credit for

hey wnflinching faith. "Wow smronqe%t;.but above all
things Truth beareth away the victory®. - The mogt important
part of this woman's evidence was the production of documants
of which she had nc pevgonal Inowliedge and in parvticular the
production of a ledgasyr entyy of BFL in relation to RTE
(Exhibit 4). Curiocusly, for & senlor credit officer, she
identified a credit of §27,000 as a divect payment from one
or other of the Torino companies which almost sguared the
account: so counsel for BFL was obliged to submit that his
only witness for BFL had wmade a crucial mistake. The
managing director of Torino Heavy and Torinoe Motors had the
clearly unpalatable experience of being called for the
defence. He was obliged to say that the Fiat had not in

fact been sold by his companies and that they never

raeceived any monies for it., In the end the Fiat was sold

o4

net by his companies but directly by "Broadlands to Fenton”,

Yet they did receive commission of $2,50C for introdacing

o

the purchaser. The $27,000 appearing in the BFL'e¢ ledger
entries must have come from elsewvhere. The entry is dated
23rd February 1978 which approximateg the inderred date

of the abortive hirve purchase tvansaction hetwean NIS and
enton. A Torino company received $€2,500 commissicn which
gave BFL the agreed net 'return® of $27(OOO. 1t was put
to ma that the $27,000 must have come from BLC {as a book

entry purchase only) so ag to mnske BLC the owner and hence

a2




1t

able to dispose of the Fiat by way of lease,

In the result, RPS in receivership sued Torino
Heavy for failing to account for the proceeds of sale.
The action {A.No. 734/78) was comnpenced on 12th June 1979.

o

In an amendad st&th

2t of claim dated 3lst January 1980
RTS claimed cwnership of the Fiat, an agreement betwsen

b

RIS and Tovino Heavy that the latter would ect as the agent

of RTS to display the Fiat for

3

receive not legs than $27,000 from any sale, the sale at

©

$2%,500 and failure to account. There wasz an alternative
claim based on a statotory duvty to account pursuant Lo
Sectiong 5% and 6€ of the Motor Vehicle Dealers Act 1875
Judgment for $27,000 was sought thereby impiiedly
recognising gome vight to a commission. The defence was

undertaken for Torine Heavy by BFL. In the statement ¢

m

defence to the amended statenment of claim Torino Heavy
alleged that BFL was at all material times the owner of
the Fiat, that after agreeing to display the vehic fox

RTS Torino Heavy was advised by the true owner, BFL, to

hold it at the order and direction cf BFL, that Torino
Heavy owed no money to RTS8, Thers is an admission that
Torine Heavy sold the vehicle for the sum of $23,300

{unewplained) .,

Pursuant to its undertaking BFL defended the
acticn and ultimately settled out of Court. The RTS
receivey (appointed by M“%~. gsettled for half the proceeds
of "sale" plus half the interest earned on the monaey since

saile. This was very generous considering the veceiver was

b
¥
i




entitlied to the vhole proceeds. One reason why the clain
was in this way compromised was that at about that time

Marac and Broadlands had merged in what was veferred in

evidence asg “"the Challenge mergeyr". Significantliy the

was also a change of solicitor for RTS at the same time.

It is this woney BFL had to pay out wundexr the
ettlement which it now claims from Messrs. Armita ga and

che deeds of indennity and guarantee. The

isgue resolves itself inte a dispute over whetheyr the

beneficiary under an indomnity should be indemnified for

any losseg arising from the subject matter of the indemnity

or cnly for those Llosszes reasonably arvising from it. The .

upon by BF g

Loare

@

words in the

feeees the covenantor will indemnify and
gave harmless the beneficiary against ccoce
any wmonaetary loss it may suffer by reason
of its having nmade the loan ..... however
suclh loss should arise.”

The figures calculated in terms of the settliement

yvielded a2 pavuant te RTS8 of $17,658.57 ag follows ¢

Half the claim of $27.,000 $13,500.00
Half the irterest factor of
$8,31¢.14 4,159.57

Settlernent $17,65%,57

There was a further »rovision that L the sale price of

the Fiat was 28,500 then RTS was to receive $14,750 plus

hal?® the interest factor of $3,089.43 (i.e. $4,544.71).



It would seem that those partil mugt have

accepted that the commission pald te Torvino Heavy did
not affect the net price of $27,000 on which the settlement

was based. The amount for which judgment is now sought

Arnitage and Johngon is $17,659.57 laesgs

the confusing deducticn of $1,800.65, leaving the claim at

Ay importent admission made by Mr. Berry, the
Managing Divector of Torino Heavy and Torino Motors, was
that at nm.time did he or his companies receive any
alteration to the instructions from the receiver of RTS
vhen Torine Heavy agresed to display the Piat for sale. »An

-

inmportant admission from My, Black, the solicitor who acted

for the receiver on the settlement, was that neither HMr.
Armitage nor Mr., Johnson were consulted about the

gatitlenent -

eeene it wasn't a matter which divectly
concerned them., We would have reguired them
as witnesses if the matter had proceeded to
a trial but as far as the settlement terms
and negotisticng of them it wasn't their -
AL had nothing to do with them ox wa didn't
think so. It was settled by instructions
from the Receiver and Marac." (Evidence pages
54 & 55)

The ledger entry exhibit (Zxhibit 4) wes really a
computeyr print out. No one adviged me of the date of the

reguast to th on 3lst Mayceh
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1979, ¥ suspect thet the date of the request was 2nd Augns

187%, In any event, as at 3lst March 19“9, there had been

~.{‘

no reversal of the credit of $27,000 LHQCLQd on Z3rd




Tho present action was commenced on 30th June

1482, 2% days ait@r the coming into force of the Credit

Contracts Act. In hisz c¢losing address counsel for BFL

frankly conceded that there had been breaches of ths

Monevienders Act 1908,

A comparison hetween the &QJfLﬂd Hire purchas

transaction NYS to Fanton {(Bxhibit I) and the fine

trangaction BLC to fenton {(Exhibits D & 8) is

Lease
Cash Pric $29%,500.00
Documentation 50.00
Finance charge for
60 months
Monthly instalments Manthlw rental

60 @ $762.92 $45,775.00 60 @ $723.23 $43,353,80

The difference is $2,361.20 which the witnags called by the
plaintlff was not asked to ewplain. I asked Mr. Johnson
for his expert opinion zud whether the diffevence might
represent commission to Torinoe Heavy. He couid not assist
me. Counsel for BPFL thon scught and was glven loave to
put further guastions to Myl Johnson. Exhibit 5 (& second

photocopy of the lease) was produced and put o the w

S.e -
Jl

tneay

The answer appsaye

in & paye mizsing from BExhibit D.




53,885 was stated to be the residuael value of the vehiclie

on ternination of the lease il.e. the further sum which

Penton could pay at the ternination of the lease o puid

the wehicle., &8¢

total outlay by Fenton to purchase

s

the Fiat would have been -

[N

Lease paynenbts $43,383.80

Reasidual value $ 3,885.00

$47,278.80

Exhibit 5 then came in by consent. Whatever happened to

the commission, the lease transaction bettered the H.P.
transaction by $1,503.80; But Fenton defaulted. On 25
Januaxy L9881 BLC commenced an action against Feonton and
the Fenton guarantors. There were two transactions

involved., In reca the Fiat the total claim was

?‘i
s
[
o

0

$50,55%8.80 calculated as
[

Total rentals and regidual
lues payable 547,2702.80

Lees payuents received 3,616.15

$43,662.65 .

Plus pznalty intercst 9,036.10

$52,688.75
- .
Plus legel costs $245.00

Plug repossession
fees ¢ storage Tee $650.50 895,50

Pilus vrepairs, $1,087.10
aﬁv&rﬁiminq 137 .45

& commnission 100,60 1,344.55




$54,938.80

4,000 .00

Total Payvabla $50,838.80

The toetal amount involved in the second tra ao&ctwow WaS
§27,17¢.78. S0 dudgment was scought for $78,109.58. No
defence of lack of title on the part of BLC was raised.

The action was compromised in January 1983 (Exhibit 0)

on the following terms -

AN Fenton and its guarantors to pay $25,000

at the rate of $250 per wmonth: first

nayment February 1983,

2. If paid in £ull, the sum to be accepted
in £ull and final satisfaction of the
pvroceedings comuenced under the action.

3. In the event of default, Fenton and its

guarantors to confess judgment at $50,000.

4, Action adjourned sine die.

The evidence did not disclose whether Fenton and its
guarantors have paid the stipulated monthly instalments
The Ceourt file, A.No. ?Oiﬁ is silent on the point.

No judgment by confession has been entered, but 100

months have not vet expired.
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The histoxy
purpcses of the Transport Act 1962, was

by &

by Bxhibit T -

Date of
Registration

2L/81/774

8/12/78

8/7/80C

Deputy Registra

"
(£
s

motor vehicl

Cumner

Kirvby's Transport
(Criginal owner by
purchase from
Toring ﬂvmvy)

Rirby Pransport Lid.

Baillie Farmers
Jotors

td.

of ownership of the Fiat,

as

for the

given in evidence

and is confirmed

Baillie Farmers
Motors Ltd.

Nexrthern Truck

Sales

*  30/6/82 Les Fenton &
Sons Lid.

®%  30/6/82 Les Fenton & Sons Broadlands

Ltd, Finance Litd.
30/6/82 Broadlands Finance Atlas Building
Led. Removals Ltd.
°/8/82 Ktlas Building DomTrac Bguipment

Removals Lbtd. Ttd.

** This docuwant has handvritten alterations in order
to make it a notice of gelzure. This notice was
given by BF¥., not by BLC.

* This docuiment was signed on behalf of Fenton as the

riew owner by

of BFL. He s

1

PP

D BRrook

~ o m
a2

a Mr. bavid Brook,

igned on behalf of-

Fenton & Sons

I

credit controller

Fenton

£d

- gredit centrollexr®



Annexed to ¥ or to 7Y oy both was a

clar

u .
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made by M, Brook on 30th June 1982
in which he sclemnivy and sincerely declared, on

behalf of BPL &~

"The rudk ...... that ig the subject of

thig change of ownarship applic on {and

reguest for duplicate cﬁ“klﬁlbu,
secured to th any by 2e
Agreemaent and b””QUCﬂiiv ized through
non-compliance >F the covenants contained
in the s '

1) wags

Was

That was incorrect. The
BLC not BFL. Bult a copy of the lease agreement
wag annexed to the dsclaration. The clear
difference in company names, noted by the
Registrar, did not prevent BFL becoming the
registered owney again.

Messys., Arm and Johnson contend that they

should not be liable for BFL's sloppiness in it transactic
for its illegal conduct, nov for its loss arvising fyrom
settlement of a claim which was due to its own wrongful
behavicur and of which they elleged they knew nothing.
At its gimplest BFL's case was that a loan was
made to ETS by rveason of which a nmonetary loss was
suffered and for which Messra” Aymitage and Johnson were

indemnifiers

Counszel for the defence vailsed the dafences
garlier sunmarised in this judgment. Specifically they

)

Ware ¢

pI RN
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a loan to

Mr. Armitage agreed o

NTS and that no loan was in fact made Lo that

Company from liahility.

~e
34
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discharg

Brca”

If the documents e valid, the loan was repaid

sty

anyway, when the vehicle was subsegu

digposad of.

ween the logs due to the

There is no link he
compromise of the claim againet Torino Heavy and
the lean: such pavment wag not by reason® of

the original loan.

Settlement was undertaken without the knowledge

£ either Mr. Armitage or Mr. Johnson.

The principal document (the memorandum of terms
of contract) keing invalid for improper execution,
then the collateral (the “"guarantee®) faills with

it

The conbtract contravensad the Moneylenders
ruendrent Act 1933 in regard to the failure to
deliver a covy of the memorandum to Mr. Armitage

3

red by Section 8. Both counsel accephed

as reqgui
that the lMoneylenders Act has been replaced for
the perooses of this case by the Credit Contracts

Aot .




7. Application was made to re-cpan the contract

vnder Sacticon 10 of the Credit Contia

The defences vaised on behalf of Mr. Johngon
ware the same exceplt for item (L). His first defence was

ac on the
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that when he agreed to indemnify

o o A

wouid bz perfected

basis
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by BFL obtaining Mr. Avmitage’s ini
and that BPFL, through Mr. Morton, gove an expraess undey-

taking to do so.

Counsel for the dafence viged the Court to take

e following facts into account g
the foll iy fa 1to account

s

{a) Pailure by BFL to register the It

et
=

S so as Lo

avoid the indemnifiers® liability occurring.

{(b) Paillure to have the IVS properly ex@,zawdo

i

(¢) The sloppy dealings of BFL were the cause of

the Torino Heavy settliement.

]

(d) MNo demsnd was made of either My, Arnitacge o3

Mr. Johmson even aftexr RTS defaulted.

There was no consultation with either of thewm

——
0]
—

s

regarding the BFL's indemnity of Torino Oeavy.,

.

(£} They had no knowledge zhaﬁnv e of the proposzls

it between RIS

for setilement or of the settlemn
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in receivership

of

the

{g)

=

and Torino Heavy.

sethlement and the dels

a year before the writ in the present proceedinus
was issued.
THE DOCUMENTATION

As a preliminary matter it seems desirable to
consider the status of the documents in this case. Theay
were alleged to be imperfect for various reasons,
it was contendad thalt the memovanduw of terms of contract
breached Section 8 of the Moneylenders Awmendment Act 1933
However, ag already noted, both counsel accepted that the
pesition has been superseded by the Credit Contracts Act.

So that, thouvgh the contrac

at the time, it has suffic

Contracts Act application:

legisletion had never exis

ey
tne

existing when documents

conduct relevant to Credit

Secundly the IWS was defec
2ELYNESY

unenforceable. In the cas

memorandum of terns of

Con

only one director's signat

“seal. Mr, Armitage suppli

after the

did net have authovicy to
search (Bxhibit X) of nTs
application of cvouusel for

[

s

¢ may have been unenfo

ient existence to found

iz as though the M

ted. Bub as a breach ©

&

it

C}J

were cigne .8

‘-'J
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Contracts Act consider

tive in its execution a

=

of both the IWS and t

in their altered

tract,
ture accompanied the com

ed his "mark" to the
receiver hy Marac;

bind thc COMpany.,

wag preduced bult on the
BFL I ruled it inadmis

rais

v for

voeeable

a Credit

oneylenders

£ the law

ad

W2

3 ¢
ations.
nd

he

pany

new terng

80, hea

A company

sibl

L
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as to its contents becauss of the heavsay rule. If

L, o

article 113 of Table A applied to RTS then =

1t Lo which the

e S@CKCL&LJ oy by a sec ond diractor“

I cannoct be influenced by that provision becasuse 1t is

within the power of a company to have a differvent provision.

From the facts that BFL bad had several prior transactions
with RT5 and NTS, that two direatoxs‘ signatures weare
considered nacessary by My, Morton of BFL and by Messis,
Armitags and Johnson, the proper inference, on bhalance, is

~

that the signature of

)

one director was not sufficient. .

But, be that as it may, when Mr. Arvmitage initialled the

alterations he was worve than likely functus olficio as &a
lterastions he > than likely 1 & £ o as

-

director while the receiver was in possession of the ass

of RT3, That is nolt necessayily the position. See

Company Receiverships in

ganerally Blanchayrd, The Law o

New Zealand and Australies, pava. L002. The Marac debe

was not produced in evidence go the Court hag ne terns to
examine. Marvac is a large, well lnmown and ewperienced

finance company. It seemed common ground thst Marac's

debenture had priorvity. In my judgment, as a guestion of
P Y Y g r 4

balance, the inference is that the directors' powey bto bind
the company in this manner would have begen inconsistent
with the terms of the debenture. Although it is not necessary

to treat the inferance as more powerful I consider it is

t

within the highly likely classification. BFL krew RT3 was

in receivership when Mr. prvitage placed hisg initials on



the altere

acemnbay 19

“Mr. Morton explained that
documents had been prepared 1
NTS Ltd., as per his instructions

of

the
COMIRoON Qgﬁl of k75 Litd. had been affixed
when My, Johnson signed on 27th November
and that he wanted me to initisl the
alterations.” :

-

(Bvidence pags 22)

No question of apparent authority arises. Tt is my
judgment that the memorvandum of tevms of contyact and the

WS were unenforcesble against both RTS and NTS.

ot

G is

Nomineaes Ltd. v Rarvawa Paym Ltd. [L5821] 2 W.Z.L.R.

divectly in point. The effect of that decigion is that,

L\/e

even in the face of an express article of azsociaticon
pregcribing the wmanner of execution of a document, an
irregularly executed document will still be enforceable as
a contract with the company under Secticonz 42 and 46 of
the Companies Act 1955, Hot, howewver, in this case, against
the receiver. fThirdly, the IWS was defective for non

~

registration. It was of no effect ggainst Marac. It would

&

have been improperly registered anyway becauss the declara-
tion verifying ewecution rsquired to accompany it was false
for the reasong earlier given. Since a falsa Jdeclaration
could not be a statutovy declarotion. thesn the instrument,
1f presented for regimtrutién,'wauld not have hoen

accompanied by a statutory declaration as regquived by

Section 102(1) of the Companies Act 1955, That would not
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fect the validity of the instrument inlter pavie

o

MR, ARMITAGE'S FIRST DEFENCE

3

Hig counsal avgued that on 27th Novewber 19878

Mr. Armitage did not agree to indemnify a lcoan Lo RIS,

but only to HES, which was a solvent company.

However, ha did yeturn on 7th December 1978 and
initial the altersticn to his deed so as to indemnify the
loan te RTS. His capacity as a divector or ctherwise is
immeterial to his ability to indemnify as an individual.
Also, the fact that at that stage the money had already

been advanced (imnplying that it was past conside

Was

immaterial. It was not contended that this document was not
a deed, conforming to Section 4 of the Property Law Act.

If & deed, then an obligation binding on Mr. Armitage was

b3
2
0

created. Whether cr not a deed Mr. Armitage's conduct wi

an affirmation of some act (the loan) whereby property had

passed. For the effect of a deed see Re Wilson's Settlement

Gikbs v Anderson [1972] W.Z2.L.R. 13, 22. Although I doubt

that it was a deed, for the reasons earlier expresséd, My,
Armitage was in no doubt on 7th December 1878 about the
loan being made to RTS8, By initialling the altevaticons he
lent his support.to that change in identity of the borrowexn
and thereby freed his solvent company NTS from any possible

euit for money. This defence must fail.

MR, JOHNSON'S FIREST DEPENCE

It was submitted that BFL, through M». Moviton,

o

L=
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undertook to Mr. Johneon fto get Mr., Armitage's initials

Couneel contended that it was a ternm

to

BEY, perfect the documen

law the proposition is

tenable that a contract of indemnity may bes subjiect to an

written terms of the

oral or nplied ternm outs

indemnity: see for ewawple Horizon Aluminium Products Ltd.

‘\G’y‘ J‘ ;

v Snook and Parker (uny

:nortad; ldth Apsil 1883,

A.No. S41/77, Auvckland) zrional Bank of New v
{(unreported; 19th Decembesyr 1983,
A.No. 252/81, Auckland). The burden of proof is high. Thare

vas the positive assertion of My. Johnson (-

Meese @ gave me an undertaki:
have Mr. Auvmitage initial them

would

: . .

There was a conflict between Messrs. Avmitage and Johnson

whether Mr. Avmitsge was made aware of the altered
situation on 28th November 1978, the day after the wmoney

was advanced. Mr, Johnson said he told My. Armitage on

o

28th Novewber. Wr. Armitage said that he was not aware of

the true pcsition until called Lo Kr. Moritcn's office on

7th Decembar, On balence the probability is that Mr.

fute

Arnmitage was told that he would have to initial the
alterations. Counfel for BFL invited me to draw the
inference that the ckiaining of Mr., Armitage’s initials

3

was Mr., Johngen's responsibility for which he gave an

assurance, but I reiject
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It Mr. Jobnson had

evidence suggests to ensure that the secuvity

pverfected, one would have thought (it being in his best

interests) that he would have made the ultmogt endeavours

o secure same. On the other hand he ran RPS from Rotorua

while Mr. Avmitage ¥

WE8 from Drury. As a qusstion of
balance I conclude that Mr. Johnson's conosrd

security perfected, and presgumably reglistered, does not

accord with hisg passive attitude to follow up inguiries.

Furthermoye, even allowing that the repregentation wag mad

ag alleged, it would not be szuch asg to gualify in law as

a tevin of the contyact, or even one inducing {the contract

actionable. Mr. Johnson nseded the advance urgently and

would have given his indeamnity anyway. 9This defence fail

THE

They contendsd that the loan was repaild in
March 1979 when the vehicle was sold for $27,000 by BFL
to BLC. This argument geemsd to have been developed more

zid of the re-opening deferice. Although BFL “rzceived"”

$27,000 in its books, whether notionally or not, the poin

is that it was the "money” of RTS in receivership. It wa

not BFL's money. ABFL would have heen obliged to account
the receiver of RTS ov to Torinoe Heavy who would in furn
have been obliged o account to the receiver of RTSG Ths
effect of the settlement of the aéﬁion against Torino

Heavy wag that BFL raceived, in the end, some only of ithe

amount due to it. BPFL now seeks repayment of the residuc

te have the

.

340
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Thare wat

i{.‘i

loan in This

TH” THIRD DEFENCE OF MESSRS
ARMITAGE AND JOHNEON

If the

related to the

unreasonable

Liable under

these proceedings.

case is one of

{L

rtd. v Latter

by Mr. Armitage

g
"indemnify and

important bacau

may be enforcaab

beneficiary and

Yeoman Credit

the

[19

save haxy

8@,

Ltd. ;

loss alleged by BFL were not reasonably

loan “guaranteed®, sc as &
that Megsrs, Armitage and Johnson should be
fguarantee”, then that would dispose of
But the material relationship in this
ndemnity and not guaranites: Yeoman Credit

2 ALL B.R. 284, 300. ‘%he covenant

it

61

and My, Johnson respechtively was to

miees"” BFL. The digtinction is

if the contrect iz one of indemnity, it

gsecurity betwsen the
un

is anforceable:

le even if the

the principal debtor See

supra, Heald v O'Corner [LS71] 2 ALL

E.R. 1105, 1110, and 20 Halshury’s Lawe of England 4th Bd.
para. 108,
Yeeeee. & cuarantee iz a collateral contract
to answer for the default of ancther pevson,
and thus ig a CQﬁthct that is ancillery orx
subsidiary o enother contract, wnereas an

indemnity is
syiakes an

aticnt:

unde
oblig

This sstablished propogit

In some

a coni,&eu by which the promisor
original and independent

: AL g . r

cases the &iutinctvcn may be unimportant




because of an implied term in the contvact of indemnity
or guarantee reguiring the beneficiary (creditor) to adhere
to the terms of the security given by the principal debtor

. 5

4 any ultimate liability of the indemni

so as to prot

guarantor: Horizon Aluminium Products Litd., supra.

Mr. Armitage and Mr., Johnson each agresed to
indemnify BFL for loss suffered “by veason of its having nade
the loan ..... however such loss should arise®. Some

support for the breadth of these words is to bhe derived from

the Judgment of Barker J. in Broadlands Finances Ltd. v

s

Williamson {(uwnreported:; 7th February 1984; M.NWo. 261/83,
Auvckland). The Judge said, at page 5 of his judgnent, that
those words made the indewnifier liable for any loss that

the beneficiavy might suffer througn making the lcan.

The loss arose in this case from BPL's actions

regarding owrership of the Piat when it was in the possession

of Torino Heavy. BFL coculd not he exwpected to have

it was not owed the money previcuszly lent. The

settlement erxcse Lyom BFL's intevference with the truck

rrt

when in Torino Heavy's possession. There is a causal 1ink
running through the events. However, can BPL be entitled to

be indewmnified against a loss arising from its own

o]

negligence (by not -registering a valid

by elements of wrongdoing®

in Smith v Howell (L8313 .6 Bxch. 730, 736 155

E.R. 729, 742 Poilocih, CB, made the gensral statement :-




35.

at one
ained wi
bot
> now

that, by & oo indewnity,
the pavty inccmu ified may recover all ¢
charges ag neceggarily and reasonably arise oub
of the circumstan vnder which the party
charged beuame responsible.”

That case concerned the beneficlary of arn indemnity seeking
to recover from the indemnifier the costs of proceasdings he

had unsuccessfully defended w

o

hen such was not necessary

because his liabllity had already been ascerteined.

In John Lece & Son (CGrantham) Ltd. v Railway

Bxecutive [1849] 2 ALL B.R, 581 a tenant indsmnified a

landlord for all loss which but for the ter

M
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have avisen. The Court of Appeal held that the loss

indemnified had to be restricted to logs arising by reason

of the relationship of landlord and tenant and did not

cover the gituation that arcse vwhere the landlord's

gligance caused the loss. Denning L.J. recognised, at

page 584, that to allow the clause the breadth contended
for would mean that the landlord could deliberately set
fire to the premiges and the tenant would have to indemnify

the landlord foxr the loss.

i~ . IS TR . “i oy
In Wright v Pyne Improveme

1 ALL E.R. 807, the owners of a crane were found liable for

damages for persconal injuvies suffered by & vorkman., At

the time of the accident the crane was under hirve.

of the hire agreement was that the hirers indemnified the

owners for, inter alia, all lossg "vhatsoevery howsoever




whensoever causged arising divectly or indivectly out of or

in connexion (si the gaid crane®.

The Court of Appeac clause

‘..,:\

only to loss arisi ing divectly oy indirectly cut of or in

a surprising result. Although the use of the crane had not
been a blameworthy cause of the accident, the accident

causing the loss to the crane owners arvose, at least

indirvectly, cout of or in connection with the use of the crans,

On a "but for' test the crane wag a cantval facteon -~
i3 e

If ths crane been out of usge and idle
there would h hean no accident® y

(Sellere L.J. at page 810}

In Smith v South depg Switchgeayr Lid. [18741

2

1 ALL E.R. 18, the House of Lords held that where a ~lauss,
such as an indemnity clause, purports to confer exemption

cn cne party (the proferens) then the conitre proferenten

rule applieg. Conseguently, the beneficiary was not entitlied

1

to indemnity for his own regligence unless the indemnity

clauvse expressiy said so. The clause in that case indemnified
the proferens acainst, intey alia, anv loss Ywvhatsoever®
under Statute or common lavw in respect of perscnal indury.

That word was not considerced toe be sufficiently wide to
.

nclude negligence "on the part of the proferens: it wag no

s

more than a word of ewphasis.

In the present case Mr., Armitage and Mr, Johnsgon
each agreed only to indemnify BFL for losgs arising from

ender and borrowsy with RTS. In John

gt}
bt

the velationship of
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Lee & Son. (Grantham) Ltd., supra, at page

Evershed, MR, congidered the test o be ¢ was the fact

P

that the tenants weave tenants of the beneficliary under the
indemnnity a necessary or matevial allegation? In thisz

case, on that analogy, the test would be; wasg the fact

that BFIL was the lender to T8 a necessary or material

allegation?

The answer is in the affivrmative. The next

negligenca

guestion is: did the losg arise

or wrongful conduct and, if so, is loss dus to that

covered by the words of the indemunity ("hewever such lozs

"~

should arise™) On the authority of the casas

& Son. {Grantham) Ltd. and South Wales Switchgea the

contra proferentem rule would seem to

to BFL's claim if its conduct in regaxd

On the other hand, the cited cases dealt wilh ar
extracrdinary or unusual lessg:; one not diveetly pervtaining
to the sublject matter of the relationship bestween the

parties. It was in each case a guestion of who should be

-

the loss, in the face of an exception clause. In this
case, the obligation to make good a shortfall in repayment
of the loan is the subject matter of the relationship. Fn

other words, there
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at the end of the day BFL has received $13,500 piun $4£,159

interest in reduction of a $22,000 loan plus interest. If




the present claim az abt presgent constituted iz not

RS

justified, then is the propey coursse for BFL to claim under

;\3

the indemunity for the full loan of $23,000 plus interesh
The anticipated fetaxz from Mr. Armitage and Mr. Johnson
would be that, if anvihing is owing, it cannot exceed
858.92 because BFL recovered the balance in disposing
of the truck; its loss could be no more than the amount
paid te the receiver of RTS. Thesy would wish to allege

in defence the very circumsgtances BFL is alleging in its

claim.

It is obvicus frem any view of the evidence thatl
BFL was fortunate to have the claim against it hy the
raceiver compromised. Conseguently BFL was better off by
s P

a congiderable sum. A fortiovi, so were Messvs. Arnitage

and Johnson. Thig defence fails.

THE FOURTH DEVENCE OF MESSRS,
ARMITACE AND JOHNSOM

It was contended that since they were not privy
to the settlement, neither Mv. Armitage unor My, Johnson

should be bound by its consequences.

A yesolution of this argument iles in 20 Halsbu

op cit, paragraph 313, wherein it is stated -

ty, wnen act

ng within

*}u

“The holder of an indemnit shing
the scope of his authority, is censyvally entitled
to recover the amount pavable by hin by virtue

of any judgment recovered againet o compromnise
reasonably made by him in any legal proceedings in
vespect of any matter comprised by the indemnity,

i
3

’I «Q (‘L




together ad
defending

own costs

fincury

“Itois not necessary
action against the - indemni
the proceedin should 211
indemnifier if it is not qxven it w
open o hiim to dlwmpu the judonent oy the
compromise. It iz therefore prudent f
him az a third party oQg at least, bo
notice of the proces j

aither to admit
to be joined as
having been put
act, he wiil, in
denying the \al
ableness of the
for him to show &uy costs
the proceedings improperly iz”
lesg, if thevy were improperly incurred
e liable for them."

1o (D leta
13

of the jﬂﬁgmﬁ
romisae, and it

in regard to knowledge of the compromise, Mr. Armitage knew

o o

that the action by the receiver had bheen commenced, a

of his evidence was prepared (Exhibit C) but he refug

sign it because it containsd erxvors of fact, he was awve

2’:’1 ¥ '§ & b

o S L
(GO W]

the compromise, of the amount and of the subseguent payment

by BFL. Mr. Johnson told me that he was not aware of
compronise. The proper inference is that he was awa
the proceedings xn view of hig own overall cowmpromise
Marac effected by deed dated 3ist March 1281 (Exhibit
He claimed ignorance of the full vamifications of the
cituation. I can accaept that evidence. PRBut it is my
opinion that it would have been an unlikely event for

. - .

Me. Armitage or Mr. Johnson to have wanted to ilmpugn

rroceadings and compromise at the time. If one assumes,

the purpose of avgument only, that neither had actual
constructive notice of the situation, can either impugr

compromise now?

the

re of

with

R} .

either

the




compronise

able undey ih

a reasonable situation occas
wag indemnified?. Since that
answered in the affirmative,
Mr. Armitage nor My. Johnson

marely because of any lack o

the tiwme merely gives a vigh
not give any greater fovoce
Were the answer in the ﬁ@jﬂn
would not even arise bacause

sioning a

loss

westion has already bee

£

it must feollow that neit
can impugn the compromise
£ notice. Absence of not
t of challenge later: it
o the merits of the chall

3

congide

iva, the present

neither

Johnson would ba liable under his indemnity
defence must fail.
PIFTH AND &1 DEFENCES OF

TH

AR

X"
ik

MESERE . 'AGE AND JOHNZOW
Thege have already been dealt with in consi

of earlier pleadings. They
Armitace ocr My. Johnson,

SEVENTH

DEFENCE

do not avail either My

3

OF MESSRS

DALY ANIJ

) 105

HNSON

As one hag

into force of tha Cradit &

come to anticipate si

On

nce the

tracts Act 1981 (the Act)

in

o

Ty

har

ice a

do

&
L]

enge .,

- ion

dexatl

coming

its provisions ascuwe an important part in many actions
by borrvowers for raocovery of monasy lent. This case was

no ezception. substancial

payt of hearing was

b Y
TEN {‘I“

ke

T




up with the iss advanced on bshalf of

Messrs. Johnaon .

Prima-facie, a deed of indemnity would not sean
# -t

in terms of Secticon 3 definitions.

o he a "oredit contiract

Howaevey it is part of one hy Zection 4 -

(1) Where it is term of a credit 1
that ancther contract or a deed be enteved into,
the following provisions shall aspply

{ay  Any part of that other contract or
dead Lfat relates to
of ox the pa :
by, a debtor under the credit
shall be deemed to form part of the
credit . contract £or the purposaes of
Part I of this Act s

(b} If the other contract cr deed

rad into for the purpoge
‘ for the credit pxcv
dit contract -

(i)  The whole of that other contract
or deed shall be deemed to form part
the credit contvact for the purposesg
hetheyr or not it is
e samz time as the
and

ii) For the purposes of Part IT of thie
: he credilt contract ghall be deemed
Lo ke made when the otheyr contract o
dead ig made or the credit is provided
purstiant to %hc credit contract (which-
Sard
S ;

It was a term of the memorandum of termg of contract that

s “

a guarantee be given., While the w&r&s "Dead of Indemnity
or®™ had becn crcessed oul, the guavantee clause referred to
documents in the form annexed. No poini was taken of the
words excised and it seens to havé been assumed that the

formz were in fact apnexed. This is one of those cascse

where it ig hard to assume that wnvﬂaxna wag done courrectly;



go it is a relief to

that on some ilgsues no point wes

Coungel for the sought to have each deed

>

of indemnity and guavantec

va-opened under Section 10 on

thae grounds of oppressivensss. "Oppressive' iz defined in

el

Sgction 9 as meaning

harsh, unjustly burdensome,
, in contravention of

sids of commercial practicel”

Coungel pointed to the following clrcoumstances ag Justifying

o

&

She agsertion, in ©

g of Section 10 (L) (b), that B

&
hl

intends to exerais

it or power conferred by the co

in an oppressive manner

i. Tt would be unjustly burdensome for BFL
o succeed when 1t has been a party to an

illegal sot.

N
o
=
W
]
g1

asaers. Armitage and Johuson should not be

ot

iable for woneys paid in pursuit of an

indemnity given o Torino Motors in respect

L

of an anticipated sale by NTS.
3. (a) Delay in bringing the ecction,

(k) Inducement to Torino Heavy Lo breach

its agency.




e,

commenc

and ne

-

indemnit

gettlen

rant of the act
the veceiver of RS
ances of the

in payment effechtively

When

Subseguentliy

of

[

sexd .

consult

.

BES fivat

until

to Marac, whi

e}

claim under

thig ao

Lo Motor

ion brough

settlems

gubmitted to be a sham because
of BFL and Marac into Challenge
Essentially the burden of counsel's submissions was

equire Messrs. Armitage

no way be seen as being in

gstandards of commsrcial

Counsel T

only was pleaded and furthe

apply-

or BFIL cgﬁ%mwﬁaﬂ

and Johnson to pay no

accord wilth

practice.”

¥y that this

It could not be said, in terms of Secti
at the time of the coredit contract, BFL

The loan was made at the

reguast of Mes

WO

Yreasonable

on L0{1) (a),

acted oppreassively

8IS .

Armitage

uld

o~
et
)
i

tlon

g or

t by

resulting

that

in

This latter point I find acceptable in this caseo.

that -
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Johnsorn: also it was nobt an excesgively nigh intevest vate.

Tt could havdly be said that RS, or Mr. Armitage ouv Mr.

Johngson were "hapless' debtors, from whom an opprasgive

s P 15 o Ben sgon o
bargain was "extra

a financier (R.AVWood Invest

Ltd. v Mahony and Stapleton Nominees Libd.

(uareported; 20th December

M 7‘3.3‘:0', 32()/ u‘ »

Auckliand) at page 112

defence is a genaral in the

for particulars there is nothing in the g

raised by counsel for BFL.

I have no deubt that Section 100) () is tha
VA4 )
appropriate provision on the facts of this cage. Ths

guestion is, has BFL exercised, or ig it intending to

exercise, a right te repayment or indemnity conferrved by

the centract of indemnity in a manner which was, on would

be, in contravention of ressonable standavds of commersial

practice?

o
=8

Counsel foxr BFL conceded that Saction 0f tThe Act
might apply to catceh the indemnity orovision. He submitted,
though, that the indemnity clause (puvrportediy the part

referred to in Section 4(1){a) as relating to the provision

of credit) can either bs lifted cut go as to form part of

the crediv contract, or it can not (becaose it did not

e

relate te the provision of credit to RT8). sHven if i
could be lifted oub, the subnission preceeded, it becomes

part of the credit contyact between BFL and RTS8, and KIS is



cively, undey

.4

to these

() the linked transaction, the indemnity,

-

to form part of the credit contract and this

iwu

composite credit contract is deemed to have been made whaen

the noney was {27t Fovenber 1978). This

composite credit contract was bebweaen RTS and BPL. It is

this contract which the Court is asked to review under

Section 10. Egsentially the coentention is that the dirvect

3 .

parties are not before the Court. Counsel submitted that

if

he had known an expanded Credit Contracts Act argument

3 k]

was to ke rvaised he would have joined RTS and NTS.

Mr. Armitage and Mr., Johnson each pleadsed Ssction
10. Counsel should have been prepared to meelt all gumanis

under that section. HMoreover, Section 4 deems the indemnily

clause to b2 part of the "eredit contract" so as to trigger

.

the application of the Act, Section 10 does not identify

the persons at whoss instiga the Court may re-open thes
cdontract. The criterion is whether the Court considers,
under Section 101} (b}, that any parity under a credit
contract, which includes the indemnity, is going to exercise
a right conferred by that indemnity in an oppragsive manner.
Obviously the provision identifies the partv" exarcising
the right: it is the one who has that vight conferred by
the credit contract. But nothing is said of the person
against whom the riqht is to be exercised. Tt will in any
situvaticn be the person affected who will make application.
The personsg affected by the Qx@rciga of the right to indemni fw.

conferred by the indemnity to BFL ave Mr. AL and Mr.

o}
»)
=~
o

-
fad
M

Johnson. RTS and NS *mcd not be bafore =ik




Counsel Zoy BFL raised o further issue. He

contendad that Secition 10{1) (&) speaks in termg o

intention to exercise & power conferred by the credit

e

5

contract, contemplating oppregsive kinds of activities such

as oppressive re; on of goods, mortgagee sale, o

appointmant of a yeceiver.

Act 1981, 33, It could net, so the argument. developed,

1 g

operate to prohibit the right of a lender to suve: it is

aimed at the out-of~Court ewercise of power. Ssction 10(1)
{h) refers to “& vight or power”. An indemnified perscn has
a vight to indewnity which is.exercwsaﬁ by demand for
payment. ‘That is an exercise of a right conferred by the
contract. The right to sue arises from that but is
separate: it‘ig common Lo all rights which are gought to be
enforced. The exerted party may object to the enforcaement
by court proceedings of the right, but far from depriving

anyhody of the right to air their grievances in Court, it

allows the issue to be avgued in Court., An ezerted party

a

{..a .

cannot just stop the ewerter of a right from ng by saying

it would be oppresgive to suey full argument is necessary.

Lta

It ig noteworthy that the issue of re-opening a credit

contract can be raised "in any proceedings®:  Section 10(L}.

The logic of the submission is compelling.

Finally, counsel submitted that, notwithstanding
ary of the above objections, the exercise of the vight to

payment under the indemnity would not be oppresgive anyway.

In the final analysis the issue is whether to alliow BFL

to exercise its righd

- to payvient would be in contravention

of reagaunaple standards of commerciel practice.




i

inguiry is whather the exercise

S .
f

of the right would be in contravention of those standards

or not. Past conduct leading up

can be relevant QMEGC”,G o aseit in determining the issue,

It may be in c@mtxav&mﬁiaﬂ of veas

o

commercial practice to allow the exercise of the power

L

because of the standard of past 1&L1v1vy leading to it.

In Udy v Kuzinas (unreported; %th Februvary 1983

A.Mo., L/83; Rotorua) Priche {page 2} vreferved to the

ed to consider each case “"on the brozd merits of the

pae]
o
[

uation®.  He was considering the granting of an intexrim
injunction on the zsion, but the obsevvation
J 4 §

4

seems appropriate

as well. Unfortunatel

the matter is one of difficulity where, ag here, nsithex
sarty has any clear claim to have acted meritoriousliv. DFL
Y

acted in a slipshed fashion throughout without observing,

i
¥

s

what I conceive to be, the principles cof commercial morality
one would expect from one of this country's largest public
finance companies. Messrs., Armitage snd Johnson purported
to act in & naive and unsophisticabed fashion inconsistent
with their obvious wealth of experience ir these matters

and thelr probable knowiedge of #he situvation. On the one

hand the Act is consumer legislation desigued to prevent the
oppreszion of credit recipients frowm the machinstions of

unscrupulous financiers., On the other hard the Act should

not be applied unduly to interfere with proper commercial
affaiva. Sea g ily don (unveported; 3xd

Decemnber 19862 HOJJdﬂQ J. A Nfa'Sl?/83 A and) cited with

:pfoval by mhorw, J. in R.A. Wood Investmenits Lid. v




48,

Becker and Stapleton Nominees LUd, gupra,

hel

at page 4. Tt may be that the threshold for the Court’
gerious element of

intervention

unfairness®s

There ig a link betwesn any finding made under

the earlier head of connection between the loss incury
liability ﬁn&@r the indemnity, and under this head. If
BFL's actions giving rise to the logs incurred wers
reasonable vie-a-vis Messrs., Armitage and Johnson, it
ought not be said BFL zc od in contravention of reasonable

standards of commercial practice. Conversely, 1f BFL's

]

past conduct was ¢f & low standard, so &g to contravens,

vis-a-vis Messyrs. Armitage and Johnson, rea able standavyds
of commercial practice 1f it were to exercise its right of
payment, then they would probably not be liable under the
indemnity anywvay for the loss incurred would be coutside the

tervims of the indemnity.

There were other cases cited by counsel in

1967

ot

argument. In Goulgton Discount Co. Lid. v Cla:

1 ALY E.R. 61 the indemnifier was Lieble for the cutstan

paymants on a hire purchase agreemant. Loxd Denning, MR,

m

distinguished Unity Finance Ltd. v Woodcock [1963] 2 ALL

E.R, 270 as being a case of illegality, his proposition
being that an indemnity will not cover the conseguences
% ten

of the beneficiary's own illegal act. The point about the

Unity Finance case was that clea 1y the baneficiary undex

the indemnity

repossessing the car from the

the hive

f.;x

ily absolved from eny Ffuvther liability uvndex




in effect the indemnnifiscy was

surchase agre

only liable for cutgtanding liability on the agy

S @I
had been made nill by the beneficiaries’ ouwn action. In the
prasent case, PF?’Q actions in fact gained money to the

benefit of Messrs. Armitage and Johngon., Bentwoerth Pinance

Ltd. v Lubesrt [1L867] 2 ALL B.R. 810 was concerned with an

indemnity against loss avising out of or conseguent on the

plaintiffs having entered into a hire purchase agreement or

vhich might arise from the agreement bsing unenforceable

against the hiveyx., Lord Denning, M.R. held that the loss

arcse from the financlerg having allowed the dealers Lo
deliver the car to the hirver without a log book in breach
of an implied term that theve would be one. Hence the loss,
did not arise Frowm the ma
agresevant wag enforceable because of the breacgh and

accordingly no instalments became due. The point was

Ly made and not well explained. The decision is not,
with respect, a satisfactory precedent. The financiers
were liable, or respongible, for

The decision can be justified hy

o

pf@xe”@n@cm rale. Assuning that the financlers were

responsible for the dealers' wrongful act, in the absence
of clear words, an infemnifier will not be liable for loso
occasioned by the misconduct or negligence of the beneficiary

of the indemni %y“

~

Marac Fipance L4, v Virtue [19811 1 W,Z2.L.R,

5386 was also cited. The Court of Appeal held that,

: - .

notwithstanding the documsntatdcon, the transaction was




a moneyiending legisiation. The dooun

but, in all the civcecumstances, the Court thought it wou

tation was a sha

he ineguitable not to enforce the transaction in terms of

Section 55 of the Statutes Anendment Act 1936 (now ssemin

1y repealed by the Credit Contracts Act:

e
tate
<
o0

retrespacts

o

Sharplin v uxa“ﬁianxs Pinance Ltd, [1%82] 2 WN.Z.L.R. 1

The relevance of the ca:s

difficult to percelve except

on the basis that if the documents in the present case had

baen held to be enforceable agsinst RYTS undar the former

legiglation, though irregulaviy executed, the conseguencas

rould have been extremely unfortunate.

Though the evidence lefi one guspilcolious that

illegal acts had bhaen commitited such a

in

the making of

-

o encouragesment of & licensed mot

.
5

false declaration, t

&
o

-

a

QT

vehicle dealer to breach its contract with its pringipal
& I

inducing a principal to fail to account either in terms of

the Criwnegs Act 1961 oy the Motoy Vehicle Dealers Zct 1

e 1

eat the rightful clainm of

P
ot
j
@
=
O
55
e
<3
@

congpiracy to de
RTS, unauthorised r@pféﬁentaﬁicm that an officer of BY
was an officer of Fenton, none of these things were py
to the higher standard of procf reguired for such matt

in a civil action. In any event, though this may not

: 5

svefficed if criminal offences had been proved, the eiffe

of the actiwvitises of BPL was to recoup for BFL $15,858.

s

which could otherwise have been lost., Yo that exwtent
Armitage and Johngon have benefited. These activities

% 4 Y,

not detrimental to their resgpective liabilities wnder

oved

@Grs

have

WETE




There

given to Torin

=

Motors related to the anticipated sale by
HTS because BYL and the two Torino companies regavded the

VY

arrangement as applying to the subseguent leasse by BLC,

The sham argum on a Lifting of the
vall of incovperation and of the wreasong for the settlement

of the action bhetween the receiver of PTS and Torinc

the nominal parties were RTS v Torino Heavy but when one
1ifts a veil ox two what emerges is Marac (Debenture holder)
v BFL (Indemnifier) both of whom had, by the timse of
settiemant, merged into Challenge: in the result the
reality is that the action becane Challenge v Challenge,
On that line of reascning the 50/50 compromise is exposed
for what it is - a mere adjustment of sccounts within a

merged group of companies. Counsel submitted that the

compromise was a sham, that BFL had no need

half the valuve of the Fiat which it had effect

from Torino Heavy and then disposed of and then
RTS with $23,000 principal plus $4,000 in BFL's ledgey fox
RTS8, Thig submigsion is but a recantation of the submission
that there wes no casusative link between the advance and the
logs claiwad i.z2. that the loss claimed was caused by the
company merger and the sham compromise of the Court action.
I have already h@%d in favour of BFL on cauvsation. If one
is to 1ift veils then ths vrocess must apply on both sides
of the litigation. NS borrowed $23,000 from BYL. Of that
sum 12,735 was recalned by BFL to repay pricy indebtedness.

The baiance of $10,265 plus $3,735 of BTS money was uvsed

to free from Marac flocy plan finance the vehiocles




undey the IWS,

Marac's debenture

On the next day, dus o

and the uwnenforceabiliity of the IWES, the FPiliat became Marvac's.

8o Marac got $10,265 plus

-

BIL had nothing but the unsecured debt of an insolvent

company plue indemnities fyom its two shareholders. BFL
seized the tduck and dispeosed of it. Thus Marac was pub
in the position originslly intended: so0 was BFL. Marac

I o4

and BEFL merged. From then it wmattered not 1L the FPilat was

the property of Marac or of BPFL. What did matter was that

QA

ne one ever repald BFL or the merged companies the advance
of $23,000. Therefore WS still owe it since RTS was nevew
wound up. It want out of receivership in Mavch 1981. Undey

"

the guarantee clause, as distinct from the indemnity clause,
Messrs. Armitage and Johmson may have been called upon to
pay $23,000 plus intevest. Instead, uvnder the indemnity

clause, they are being asked to pay $13,500 plus interest

o
kS

o
foed
2]
W
.
(821
~3
-
f_J

wom 15th March 1979 {(date of Fenton

o~

fective date of compromise of the receiver’s

W

i
:‘”‘1

1ith May 1981 (ef
action) . Frem the viewpsint of Messrs. Avmitage and

Johnson it ig difficult to see oppressicon in termsg of Sccotion

9 of the Act or a contravention of reasovable standards of
commercial practice in the cutting in half of their

regpective indemnity liabilities.

On the question of delay, there was no element

of prejudice to either Mr. Armitage or Mr, Johnson

established on the evidence. m*ov are both Intelligent

i
experienced, hard headed businessmen who are very experienced

£

in motor vehicle dealing and all aspects of financing in



the trade. Moreovsr, b

congequencea of parmititing the difficult o
ownership of the Fiet to be clarified. 8o it really

comes back to the compromise of ths receiver’s action.

Thig present achion was commencad about thirteen nonths’
later. It is difficult to appreciate how oppression by

that delay beging to arise.

Pinally, on the guestion of notice, Mr.
Armitage clearly knew a good deal aboult the veceiver's

action and the compromiss. He may not have had much prior

on. My, Johpson

;»e .

notice of intention two commence this act

was instrumental in gettlng RS out of receivership. Both

Marasc $17,500 for a dischavge

from Marac's debenture. That discharge app L“ad to RTES.
NTS, another asscoclzted cempany and all guarantors., The
settlement is recovded in a deed dated 31lst March 1981

(Bxhibit R). It would be neive of Mr. Johnson, or My,

comprehension of theivr potential liability Lo BFL and

the potential enfcrcemsnt of that liablility by Court

action wight from the time the receiver was appointad,
With thelr business acumen and experience the contention

is not maintainsble. Nor was there any evidence of

oppression -ag defined in Section 9 of the Act in regard

P

to this action being cemmenced without prior notification.

For the reazgsons given I decline the applications

Mr. Avimmitage and Mr. Johngon to re-open the transaciions
of Mr. Armitag nd Mr. Johnson to re-oy 3

evidenced by the raspective deeds of indemnity and



L)
N

CREDIBILITY AND RELIABILITY

Genevally speaking I found a favourable view

Armitage and Johngen., I formed the impression that
they endesvoured to asgist the Court to get to the truth
of this involved and unsatisfactory iransection. Per

dust

contra, little assistance Cgm@ from BFL. There was
enovgh evidence at the close of BFL's case to avoid & non
guit. No such application was made. 1 reject the
allegations of dighonesty Zévellad at Messrs. Armitage
and Johnson in cross-examination and further pressed in
counsel’s closing address. To the extent that I have

found facts or drawn inferences against any evidences of

.

Mr. Arvmitage or Mr. Johnson those findings do not result

from any adverse view, in the pejorative s=senga,

evidence of either



The
a@aingt the defendants
on the sum of $13,500
from 1lth May 19281 to
according to scale on
judgment inclusive of
and witness expenses a
certify for four extra

action.

3
.

Soli

< Plaintiff :

Dafendants

ee

for $15,858.22 plus interest

at the rate of 119% pear annum

.

the date of Judgment plus costs

.

an action for the amount of the
the intevest plus dishursements
s fiwed by the Regilstrar. I

days and the whole costs of the

Gth Juiy 1984,

Anthony Grove & Darlow
Auckliand.

Jamieson, Wilkinson, Cestles,
Auvckiand

5

v
i3
4






